COMMISSIONERS MEETING

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session this 26th day of August 2021 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle, Jeff Dickerson, and Gary Waugh.

<u>MEETING</u>

The meeting was called to order by President Jeff Dickerson.

MINUTES

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

AGENDA

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

<u>BILLS</u>

The following bills were presented before examination and approval:

Name No.	Purpose	Amount
----------	---------	--------

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Additional Appropriations

EMS - EMS Other Expenses S20-15 \$10,000.00; EMS Other Expenses S20-15 \$10,000.00

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

EMA

Commissioner Ogle read an email from the EMA Director notifying the Commissioners that he will be out of the office for an uncertain amount of time on September 7th and September 8th.

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

DISCUSSION

Commissioner Ogle will continue to work on the issues in Murray City.

Commissioner Ogle stated that the ARPA meeting she attended on Wednesday was informative.

Commissioner Dickerson spoke in regards to a meeting on Monday, August 30th with CCAO. Commissioner Ogle stated that the meeting would consist of state budget, ARPA, and Senate Bill 52 discussions.

Commissioner Ogle referred to an email from a lady on 328, and stated that she will get with Tim on the matter.

FOR THE RECORD:

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to rescind a previous motion approving the unused portion of the loan in Carbon Hill to be returned for a lower loan payment.

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

DISCUSSION CONTINUED

Commissioner Ogle stated that the Mayor of Logan sent 2 sewer guys down to Murray City with a sewer line camera. Commissioner Ogle spoke with Gary Silcott from DLZ about purchasing a sewer line camera for the County with sewer grant funds. Silcott believes this would be an allowable expense.

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to proceed with using sewer grant money to purchase a camera for sewer lines.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Cheaper options are available, but the cost would reflect investment.

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh for the clerk to send the Mayor an email thanking him for his help.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Sue Morgan asked if the camera was installed below or above ground, and if it is kept forever in one location. Commissioner Ogle replied to Mrs. Morgan since she was on site and saw the camera in use. Commissioner Ogle said the camera is on the end of what looks like a water hose, and is fed into the hole by one individual, while another individual uses an electronic display to view and guide the camera.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to adjourn.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Dickerson, yea, Waugh, yea.

Kaula Funk, Clerk

Board of Hocking County Commissioners

This is to certify that the above is the true action taken by this Board of Hocking County Commissioners at a regular meeting of the Board held on August 26, 2021.

Kaula Funk, Clerk

Jeff Dickerson, President